NCC-040762-19 A46 Cattle Market Roundabout at Newark

Dear Requester,

Further to your request for information under the freedom of information act, please see below the
response.

The improvement of the A46 Cattle Market roundabout was undertaken by Highways England and
their appointed contractor. The following link takes you to the HE webpage for this scheme.

https://highwaysengland.co.uk/regions/east-midlands/?postcode=&keywords=&roads=&status=

If the enquirer has any further questions, then please ask them to contact the HE Public Liaison
Officer at

ad6newark.roundabout@northmid.co.uk or phone 07596 278 260.

We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries please do not
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below.

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR, s and answers on its website,
under Disclosure logs. (see link) http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-
of-information/disclosure-log/

You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints
and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .

Kind Regards

Complaints and Information Team
Nottinghamshire County Council
County Hall

Dear Nottinghamshire County Council,

Please could you tell me if the A46 Cattle Market Roundabout at Newark has ever been signed off as
complete by Balfour Beatty.

If the roundabout has not yet been signed off as complete, could you please provide me with the
reason as to why it is not finished.

Yours faithfully,
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